3 July 1568
Dear Aerry, L TR
Retur: ed nerewith, as requested are the two efclobures t@ your letter of
4 June. , , v o B
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You ray use the quoted statément “but there is'a gfammat%cal érror which
might be corrected if you intend to re~tyne, e g., "...to WﬂlCP xo one ia
entitled ard For which one canriot es scaphe, . )
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4lso, To clarify that I do not mean all critics, the renultinate iine
wight Le c?éhged to read' “are endéw d{but shich éme Qf tﬁeﬂ §ve ra1 ep‘ated..o

o far as I ah concerned, Jour "ri] rtwingism”yis"‘rrelevanti* I em
1nueke@zea dnly in the evidencd, Or Tdcy “thereot, in“any criminel’ cna;gé,
not in the political leanlngs cf the accubed. I did not "defend” Lee Harvey
Oswald because he was, or was sald to- be, Leftist. I would’net" decline

to protest an injustice to anyore on groun ds of politieal beliefs which I
do ot share. I do not wish %o 1n»luence your course of action, wut it
seews to me that you should not heve %o Justify your political ayfilistious

Ly

i
or any legal actions or activities fuubh ‘a8 vour having contacted ihe '51)
since the justification would seew to imply that the gquestions are relevant
and legitimate, when they are not. The only issue is whether or not you
comritted perjury with reopect to a specific set of circumstances.

1 de not hear from Harold weisberg at all, David Lifton ¢ic cend we &
copy of his letter to Upen City but as I wrote David, I merely scunned it.
I found long ago that it is unproductive to try to change Haroidls mind
about anything, orice he has invected belief and emotion in a rarticular
point of view. He and I seer to functioniin two completely different
wave’enwths of disccurse, with no gemuine comwmication or dialogue
wesible.

Az for bric Horden, he did give me the distinct impressicn wnen ue leok

tazlked on tie phone, perhaps 5 or 6 weeks ag0, that his entimesiass for
Garrison had decrease’l somewhatb. 1 caraiot say whether that is |really so

or whether he was only being diplomatic, knowing as he does my strong feelings
on the subject.
Let we add, by the way, that any comments which I rake on rarticular
individuals, such as those on weisberg and on Norden above, or in any future
letters, are not for quotation. I do not want the issues to be reduced o
a vack~biting or versonal level, ner do I regard myselfl as pert of a group

animated apainst the Garrison camp. I g against Garricon and his claque
but as an individual, responsible only for my own views and acticus. As

such, I do not intend te becoue embroiled in controversies on a personality
levei, and I do not intend to “organize" with others, w-o may nold similar
views on Garrison but nursue wodes of exnression or action which way not be
acceptable to me. Ly bitter dis awy01rtnent in some of the critics who
were nJ closest colleasues and friends has- persuaded me of the wisdom of
being "a loner” and of -bjurings "alliances,” as a general } srineigle. I

&

hope that this elaberation of my position maves it clear th&u I a= not
zaintaining distance Iron you, fros erry Thornley pe ersonally; il from

any and all individuesle or grouns likely to 1ﬁnib1ﬁ ny freedon of] action
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or to impose a presumed partnership or corporate relationsidp whi
I realize that ny first letter to you may have
an interpretation beyond its literal contents, so thlu is . perhap
clarify that I undertock the narrow cocmitment of civing you sué
and of meking your situation known to certai

and do not seek.,

was within ny neans,
o more than that. There -are many, meny demands upon .oy, tine
terms of my work on the aarren Report, to %ad Dothin& of my gob
respensibilities-—and theré is hardly ever an 1n@%ance in wulc“
much as I should like, ideally, to do.

1 rely upon your understandlng ond assure yUU“tLat i am in

interest or cdoncern but ‘only indicating the rather narrow 1imits

function. ihose limits exclude any embroilment with seigherg,

other adversaries and/or champlons of Garrxsan or his vxcuims‘,,f

o you? . 1~ “us oect not, -ang tuaﬁ ig a18a99001nting

411 the ovest,

“Yours sincerély,

5y the way, asd dnyqne cher tnan Arnonl resyona to’ tha anp

ch I did not ernvisage
been susceptibie to

5 the occasion to .

1 financial ais ad

n individuals, und
an¢ attention--in

und other unrelated

I oan able te,ao as

no enoe thharaw1ng.
within whicen I can
Penn Jones, or

aul Tor Tirsncial




